

# Obinna Onyebuchi Barah ID. UD84124PR93342

**Course: Strategy Directive** 

Strategic Imperatives: Unraveling the Dynamics of Effective Strategy Directives in Contemporary Organizations

ATLANTIC INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.



| Table of contents  | pages |
|--|-------|
| Cover page   | 1     |
| Table of Contents  | 2     |
| 1. Introduction  | 4     |
| 1.1. Definition of Strategic Change Management                             | 4     |
| 1.2. Importance of New Trends in Shaping the 21st Century                  | 4     |
| 1.3. Influence on Various Aspects of Human Life                            | 4     |
| 2. Strategic Change Management in Organizations                            | 4     |
| 2.1. Overview of Organizational Transformations                            | 4     |
| 2.2. Unpredictability and Purposeful Change                                | 5     |
| 2.3. Role of Strategic Change Management in Reinventing Companies          | 5     |
| 3. Administrative Tools for Alignment                                      | 5     |
| 3.1. Strategic Vision vs. Mission Statement                                | 5     |
| 3.2. Importance of Mission Statements in Guiding Objectives                | 5     |
| 3.3. The Use of Administrative Tools in Aligning Systems                   | 6     |
| 4. Human Resource Management (HRM)   | 6     |
| 4.1. Definition and Responsibilities of HRM                                | 6     |
| 4.2. HRM's Role in Attraction, Selection, Training, and Assessment         | 6     |
| 4.3. HRM's Contribution to Compliance with Laws and Organizational Culture | 6     |
| 5. Steps of Tichy for Change in Organizations                              | 7     |
| 5.1. Overview of Organizational Image                                      | 7     |
| 5.2. Forces Exerting Pressures for Change According to Noel Tichy          | 7     |
| 5.3. Continuous Challenges and Problem Resolution                          | 7     |
| 6. Interventions in Organizational Development                             | 7     |
| 6.1. Definition and Values of Organizational Development (OD)              | 7     |
| 6.2. Systematic Process of Implementing Effective Organizational Change    | 8     |
| 6.3. Interdisciplinary Nature of OD and Its Core Values                    | 8     |
| 7. Setting a New Vision for the Organization                               | 8     |
| 7.1. The Role and Characteristics of Vision Statements                     | 8     |
| 7.2. Time-Bound and Inspirational Nature of Vision Statements              | 9     |
| 7.3. Communication and Direction through Vision Statements                 | 9     |



| 8. Research on Organizational Development                            | 9  |
|--|----|
| 8.1. OD as a Planned Intervention for Organization Improvement       | 9  |
| 8.2. Challenges and Adaptations of OD in the Global Context          | 10 |
| 8.3. The Relevance of OD in Managing Change                          | 10 |
| 9. Conclusion  | 10 |
| 9.1. Recap of Key Concepts   | 10 |
| 9.2. Overall Impact on Organizational Development                    | 11 |
| 9.3. Future Trends and Considerations in Strategic Change Management | 11 |
| 10. References   | 12 |
| 12 Self-Assessment Checklist   | 14 |



#### I. Introduction

## 1.1. Definition of Strategic Change Management

Strategic Change Management refers to the structured and purposeful approach taken by organizations to navigate transitions in their strategies, structures, processes, or cultures. It involves planning, implementing, and controlling the change process to achieve specific organizational goals. This management discipline recognizes that change is inevitable in dynamic environments and seeks to harness it for the benefit of the organization.

# 1.2. Importance of New Trends in Shaping the 21st Century

The 21st century is characterized by rapid advancements, globalization, technological breakthroughs, and evolving societal expectations. These new trends significantly impact how organizations operate and adapt to stay competitive. Embracing and effectively managing these trends is vital for organizations to remain agile, resilient, and responsive to the ever-changing landscape of business and technology.

# 1.3. Influence on Various Aspects of Human Life

The influence of strategic change management extends beyond organizational boundaries, shaping various aspects of human life. Career choices, travel preferences, business strategies, investment decisions, residential choices, and educational pursuits are all intricately linked to the dynamics of strategic change. As organizations evolve, individuals and communities are also compelled to adapt, making strategic change management a crucial force shaping the socio-economic fabric of the 21st century.

(Carvalho, et al, 2019; Lewis, 2019; Kirtley, and O'Mahony, 2023).

# 2. Strategic Change Management in Organizations

## 2.1. Overview of Organizational Transformations

Organizational transformations encapsulate comprehensive changes that affect various facets of an organization, including its strategy, structure, values, and people. Unlike routine adjustments, transformations are substantial, often requiring shifts in the fundamental aspects that define the organization. These changes are not linear or easily programmed, making them distinct from routine adaptations.



## 2.2. Unpredictability and Purposeful Change

The business landscape is characterized by unpredictability, driven by factors such as technological advancements, market dynamics, and global events. Purposeful change, within the context of strategic change management, acknowledges the need for organizations to respond proactively to unpredictability. It emphasizes a deliberate, planned approach to change that aligns with the overarching goals of the organization.

# 2.3. Role of Strategic Change Management in Reinventing Companies

When an organization needs to reinvent itself, strategic change management plays a pivotal role in guiding the process. The reinvention process necessitates a purposeful identification of how and what aspects of the organization should change. This involves envisioning an innovative future state for the company and devising an equally innovative path to achieve that vision. Strategic change management, therefore, serves as the compass that navigates companies through the complexities of reinvention, ensuring a systematic and effective transformation process.

(Steiss, 2019; Whysall, et al 2019; Henry, 2021).

# 3. Administrative Tools for Alignment

#### 3.1. Strategic Vision vs. Mission Statement

Distinguishing between a strategic vision and a mission statement is crucial in understanding an organization's trajectory. A strategic vision outlines the company's future course and aspirations, providing a roadmap for where it aims to be. In contrast, a mission statement encapsulates the current business and purpose, answering questions about the organization's identity, activities, and significance. Both elements are integral components of an organization's strategic toolkit.

#### 3.2. Importance of Mission Statements in Guiding Objectives

Mission statements play a pivotal role in shaping an organization's objectives and guiding its strategic direction. These concise statements, often found in annual reports or on company websites, communicate essential information about the organization's essence. A well-crafted mission statement effectively conveys what the enterprise is about and serves as a foundational guide for setting objectives that align with its current business and purpose.



#### 3.3. The Use of Administrative Tools in Aligning Systems

Administrative tools serve as mechanisms for aligning systems within an organization. These tools, including mission statements, strategic visions, and other administrative frameworks, play a crucial role in synchronizing various elements of the organizational structure. Through effective utilization of these tools, an organization can streamline its processes, enhance communication, and ensure that all systems work cohesively toward achieving common objectives. This alignment is essential for maintaining organizational coherence and fostering strategic success.

(Carvalho, et al, 2019; Whysall, et al 2019; Henry, 2021).

# 4. Human Resource Management (HRM)

#### 4.1. Definition and Responsibilities of HRM

Human Resource Management (HRM) is a comprehensive organizational process responsible for overseeing the workforce. It involves the systematic management of various aspects related to employees, ensuring their alignment with organizational goals. HRM encompasses a broad array of responsibilities, ranging from recruitment and selection to training, assessment, and compliance with employment and labor laws.

## 4.2. HRM's Role in Attraction, Selection, Training, and Assessment

HRM plays a pivotal role in the life cycle of an employee within an organization. The process begins with attracting potential candidates through strategic recruitment efforts. HRM is then involved in the selection process, utilizing various tools to choose individuals whose skills and qualifications align with the organization's needs. Once selected, HRM takes charge of training initiatives to enhance employee skills and knowledge. Regular assessments are conducted to ensure continuous development and alignment with organizational objectives.

## 4.3. HRM's Contribution to Compliance with Laws and Organizational Culture

Ensuring compliance with employment and labor laws is a critical facet of HRM. HR professionals are responsible for staying abreast of legal requirements and implementing policies and practices that align with these regulations. Additionally, HRM contributes significantly to shaping and maintaining organizational culture. By fostering a positive work environment, promoting diversity and inclusion, and addressing employee concerns, HRM plays a vital role in creating a workplace culture that aligns with the organization's values and objectives.

(Fuertes, et al, 2020; Hunger, 2020).



# 5. Steps of Tichy for Change in Organizations

# 5.1. Overview of Organizational Image

Organizational image serves as a crucial concept in understanding how individuals perceive organizations and how organizations aim to present themselves. It encapsulates the essence of an organization, influencing various aspects of members' experiences within the organizational context. From seeking membership to decision-making processes, organizational image plays a pivotal role in shaping organizational identity.

# 5.2. Forces Exerting Pressures for Change According to Noel Tichy

Noel Tichy categorizes the forces that exert pressures for change on organizations into three primary management areas. These areas, namely technology, politics, and culture, continually present challenges that necessitate ongoing refinement and management. Technology tests the strategic allocation of resources, including people, money, and technological assets. Politics assesses the allocation of resources and influence within the organizational structure. Culture evaluates the establishment of human resource systems that create the "normative glue," fostering cohesion among organizational members.

#### 5.3. Continuous Challenges and Problem Resolution in Technology, Politics, and Culture

The three management areas identified by Tichy present continuous challenges that demand ongoing attention and problem resolution. Technology challenges organizations to strategically allocate resources to remain competitive and innovative. Political challenges involve resource allocation and influence distribution, requiring adept managerial navigation. Cultural challenges necessitate the development of human resource systems that strengthen the organizational fabric. While these challenges are ongoing and may not have definitive solutions, effective management involves refining and dealing with them in a dynamic and adaptive manner.

(*Ulrich*, and Yeung, 2019; Hunger, 2020; Elali, 2021).

## 6. Interventions in Organizational Development

#### **6.1. Definition and Values of Organizational Development (OD)**

Organizational Development (OD) is a dynamic, values-based approach to systems change within organizations and communities. At its core, OD seeks to build the capacity for achieving and sustaining a new desired state that benefits the organization, community, and the broader societal



context. The practice of OD involves a distinctive set of core values and principles that guide behavior and actions. OD is grounded in a commitment to ongoing, systematic processes aimed at implementing effective organizational change.

# 6.2. Systematic Process of Implementing Effective Organizational Change

The process of organizational development is systematic and goal-oriented, intending to bring about positive and sustainable change within the organizational structure. It draws from disciplines such as applied behavioral science, industrial/organizational psychology, anthropology, and social systems theory. The systematic approach involves a series of planned interventions designed to enhance organizational effectiveness, address challenges, and capitalize on opportunities. OD practitioners focus on understanding and managing organizational change, incorporating principles from sociology, psychology, and theories of motivation, learning, and personality.

#### 6.3. Interdisciplinary Nature of OD and Its Core Values

Organizational Development is inherently interdisciplinary, drawing on various fields of study to inform its practices. The integration of sociology, psychology, and other disciplines underscores the complexity of organizational dynamics and human behavior. The core values of OD serve as guiding principles that shape the conduct and decision-making of practitioners. Values in OD are akin to a moral compass, providing direction for ethical business practices. While circumstances may change, the foundational values in OD remain steadfast, guiding interventions and aligning them with the organization's broader objectives.

(Canals, and Heukamp, 2020; Kirtley, and O'Mahony, 2023)).

## 7. Setting a New Vision for the Organization

#### 7.1. The Role and Characteristics of Vision Statements

In the realm of organizational development, establishing a new vision is a strategic imperative that requires careful consideration and articulation. Vision statements play a pivotal role in guiding the organization toward its future aspirations. These statements encapsulate the essence of an idealized organizational image, outlining the desired state and long-term objectives. The characteristics of effective vision statements include clarity, conciseness, and alignment with the organization's values. A well-crafted vision serves as a beacon, illuminating the path for the organization to follow.



## 7.2. Time-Bound and Inspirational Nature of Vision Statements

Vision statements are inherently time-bound, projecting the organization's aspirations over a defined period, typically ranging from five to ten years. This temporal specificity aids in creating a sense of urgency and direction for strategic planning. Moreover, an effective vision statement goes beyond a mere projection of goals; it inspires and motivates stakeholders. It instills a sense of purpose and direction, encouraging employees to strive for excellence and contribute to the realization of the organizational vision.

#### 7.3. Communication and Direction through Vision Statements

Communication is a cornerstone of effective organizational leadership, and vision statements serve as powerful communication tools. Articulating a clear and compelling vision enables leaders to convey the organization's purpose to both internal and external stakeholders. Through effective communication, vision statements align the collective efforts of the workforce with the overarching goals of the organization. They provide a framework for decision-making, creating a shared understanding of the organization's direction. As guiding documents, vision statements navigate the organization through the complexities of change, fostering unity and commitment among its members.

(Seyedghorban, et al, 2020; Sneader, and Sternfels, 2020)

## 8. Research on Organizational Development

#### 8.1. OD as a Planned Intervention for Organization Improvement

Organizational Development (OD) stands as a deliberate and systematic approach to effecting change within groups, teams, departments, or entire organizations. Rooted in disciplines such as applied behavioral science, industrial/organizational psychology, anthropology, and social systems theory, OD strives to enhance an organization's capacity to achieve and sustain a desired state of improvement. This planned intervention addresses multifaceted aspects of organizational functioning, emphasizing positive change and progress. The core objective of OD is to create a responsive and adaptable organizational environment conducive to improved performance and effectiveness.



# 8.2. Challenges and Adaptations of OD in the Global Context

In the dynamic and interconnected global landscape, organizations encounter unprecedented challenges necessitating continual adaptation. Organizational Development, as a field of study and practice, must evolve to meet the demands imposed by economic and political fluctuations worldwide. The global context introduces new environmental challenges that require organizations to recalibrate their strategies and structures. The need for adaptive OD interventions is pronounced as organizations grapple with resource constraints, technological advancements, and changing market dynamics. As such, OD practitioners must be agile and responsive, tailoring interventions to align with the evolving global landscape.

#### 8.3. The Relevance of OD in Managing Change, Including an Emotional-Based Standpoint

The relevance of Organizational Development in managing change extends to its ability to address the emotional dimensions of organizational transitions. Modern organizations, characterized by downsizing, outsourcing, mergers, and continual changes, often elicit emotional responses from employees. These emotional experiences, including aggression, anxiety, apprehension, cynicism, and fear, can significantly impact performance. OD, when approached from an emotional-based standpoint, acknowledges and addresses these emotional responses. It creates a safe space for employees to express their feelings, symbolizes trauma, and facilitates a constructive process of healing. Understanding and managing these emotional responses becomes paramount for OD practitioners seeking to enhance organizational resilience and performance in the face of change.

(Volk, and Zerfass, 2020; Jo, and Gebru, 2020; Kirtley, and O'Mahony, 2023)

#### 9. Conclusion

## 9.1. Recap of Key Concepts

In revisiting the core concepts explored in this discourse on strategic change management and organizational development, it becomes evident that the landscape of organizational dynamics is intricate and multifaceted. The foundational elements of strategic change management, encompassing visionary leadership, purposeful change, and administrative tools, set the stage for a comprehensive understanding of organizational transformation. The significance of aligning systems, as facilitated by strategic vision and mission statements, emerged as a pivotal aspect in guiding organizational objectives.



#### 9.2. Overall Impact on Organizational Development

The overarching impact of strategic change management on organizational development is profound. It serves as a catalyst for deliberate and planned interventions aimed at enhancing organizational effectiveness, resilience, and adaptability. The systematic approach of organizational development, rooted in behavioral science and interdisciplinary principles, aligns seamlessly with the imperatives of strategic change management. The reciprocal relationship between these two constructs becomes evident in their collective ability to navigate the challenges posed by a dynamic global environment.

## 9.3. Future Trends and Considerations in Strategic Change Management

As we contemplate the future course of strategic change management, certain trends and considerations merit attention. The evolving nature of global dynamics, technological advancements, and socio-economic shifts underscores the need for ongoing adaptation. Future trends may witness an increased emphasis on emotional intelligence in managing organizational change, acknowledging the human aspect of transitions. Additionally, the integration of data-driven approaches and metrics in assessing the impact of strategic change initiatives is poised to become more prevalent. Leaders and practitioners in strategic change management and organizational development must remain vigilant, staying attuned to emerging trends and continuously refining their approaches to meet the evolving demands of the organizational landscape.

(Volk, and Zerfass, 2020; Jo, and Gebru, 2020; Canals, and Heukamp, 2020)



#### References.

- Canals, J., & Heukamp, F. (2020). The future of management in an AI world. Palgrave Macmillan.
- Carvalho, L., Mackay, E. B., Cardoso, A. C., Baattrup-Pedersen, A., Birk, S., Blackstock, K. L., ... & Solheim, A. L. (2019). Protecting and restoring Europe's waters: An analysis of the future development needs of the Water Framework Directive. Science of the Total Environment, 658, 1228-1238.
- Elali, W. (2021). The importance of strategic agility to business survival during corona crisis and beyond. International Journal of Business Ethics and Governance, 1-8.
- Fuertes, G., Alfaro, M., Vargas, M., Gutierrez, S., Ternero, R., & Sabattin, J. (2020). Conceptual framework for the strategic management: a literature review—descriptive. Journal of Engineering, 2020, 1-21.
- Henry, A. (2021). Understanding strategic management. Oxford University Press.
- Hunger, J. D. (2020). Essentials of strategic management.
- Jo, E. S., & Gebru, T. (2020, January). Lessons from archives: Strategies for collecting sociocultural data in machine learning. In Proceedings of the 2020 conference on fairness, accountability, and transparency (pp. 306-316).
- Kirtley, J., & O'Mahony, S. (2023). What is a pivot? Explaining when and how entrepreneurial firms decide to make strategic change and pivot. Strategic Management Journal, 44(1), 197-230.
- Lewis, L. (2019). Organizational change: Creating change through strategic communication. John Wiley & Sons.
- Seyedghorban, Z., Samson, D., & Tahernejad, H. (2020). Digitalization opportunities for the procurement function: pathways to maturity. International Journal of Operations & Production Management, 40(11), 1685-1693.
- Sneader, K., & Sternfels, R. A. (2020). From surviving to thriving: Reimagining the post-COVID-19 return.
- Steiss, A. W. (2019). Strategic management for public and nonprofit organizations. Routledge.
- Ulrich, and Yeung, 2019; Fuertes, et al, 2020; Hunger, 2020; Elali, 2021). Lewis, 2019; Kirtley, and O'Mahony, 2023). (Steiss, 2019; Whysall, et al 2019; Henry, 2021
- Ulrich, D., & Yeung, A. (2019). Agility: The new response to dynamic change. Strategic HR Review, 18(4), 161-167.



- Volk, S. C., & Zerfass, A. (2020). Alignment: Explicating a key concept in strategic communication. Future directions of strategic communication, 105-123.
- Whysall, Z., Owtram, M., & Brittain, S. (2019). The new talent management challenges of Industry 4.0. Journal of management development, 38(2), 118-129.



# Self-Assessment Checklist to determine the worth of your assignments

Before you submit any paper, please use this page to determine on your own whether you did a good job or not. If there are more than 2 items you cannot verify within your document, then, please make the appropriate corrections to earn credit for the assignment.

- I have a cover page quite similar to the sample in the Supplement.
- I have verified my assignment through TURNITIN and I have obtained a percentage of less than 30%
- I included a table of contents with a corresponding page number for each item.

  I included an abstract of the document (only for the thesis).
- I followed the outline proposed in the Supplement with all or most sub-titles.
- The length of my introduction and my conclusion is commensurate with the size of my document.
- I used references throughout the document as suggested in the Supplement.
- My references are listed in alphabetical order at the end as suggested in the Supplement.
- Every title mentioned in the text appears in my list of references or vice-versa.
- I have a detailed illustration of the point of view I am trying to defend.
- I used a set of appendices at the end with graphics or other types of supporting documents.
- I used graphs, charts, and/or statistics to further scientifically clarify my ideas.
- I have at least 50 pages of text (15 minimum if not a thesis) except if advised otherwise.
- Every section of my document followed a logical sequence (1, 2, 3...)
- I included a section consisting of unbiased recommendations and/or suggestions about the topic.
- ✓ I have avoided all fancy fonts, drawings, or decorations.
- ✓ I have used a simple, clear, and easy syntax that is accessible to all.
- I had a Spell-checker such as Microsoft Word (or other) review my text for spelling mistakes.
- I had a Spell-checker such as Microsoft Word (or other) review my text for grammatical mistakes.
- ✓ I hereby attest that the work I am submitting is my own to the best of my knowledge.

Obinna Onyebuchi Barah / UD84124PR93342 Students Signature 10/02/2024 Date